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Cheryl Drinnen

From: The Kleffner's [kleffner@wcoil.com]
Sent: Sunday, February 17, 2008 5:51 PM
To: Cheryl Drinnen

Subject: Delegate for 2008 National Convention

Attachments: National Convention Delegate Info

Hi, my name is Katherine Kleffner and | am emailing my information in order to be considered as a delegate for
the upcoming National Convention. | have attached a Word Document to this email but in case it does not open |
am copying the file at the end of this email.

Thank you very much for this opportunity,

Katherine Kleffner

3675 N. Amblewood Cir. Lima, OH 45806
(419)-999-1227

Second year Senior

Student

Vice President of the Girl Advisory Committee

Program Aide at Day Camps, Juliette Gordon Lowe Celebration, Cookie Rallies, Medieval Fair, and
other programs

Recipient of the Lima Noon Optimist Youth Appreciation Leadership Award

Member of the Shawnee High School Marching and Concert Band, Choir, Drama Department, and
Science Olympiad team

Member of the St. Gerard’s Adult Bell and Vocal choirs

I think that I would make a good national convention delegate because I have been in a
leadership position that involved bringing girls’ opinions to the forefront. I have always wanted to be
one of the girls that brings her opinion before the delegation to in order to effect change.

2/19/2008



